

Regular Session, 2014

HOUSE BILL NO. 1055

BY REPRESENTATIVE GUINN

1 AN ACT

2 To amend and reenact R.S. 56:1948.5(50), to enact R.S. 56:1948.5(65), and to repeal R.S.
3 56:1948.5(20), (48), (51), and (54), relative to Louisiana Byways; to designate
4 sections of certain highways as Louisiana Byways; and to provide for related
5 matters.

6 Be it enacted by the Legislature of Louisiana:

7 Section 1. R.S. 56:1948.5(50) is hereby amended and reenacted and R.S.
8 56:1948.5(65) is hereby enacted to read as follows:

9 §1948.5. Louisiana Byways designations

10 The following highways and sections of highways are hereby designated as
11 Louisiana Byways:

12 * * *

13 (50) Louisiana's Bayou Teche Scenic Byways:

14 (a) ~~LA 182 from Iberia Parish Line to Adeline~~ its intersection with 6th Street
15 in Morgan City northwest to its intersection with US 90, including its routing
16 through Morgan City, Berwick, Bayou Vista, and Patterson in St. Mary Parish.

17 (b) ~~LA 326 from Adeline to Baldwin~~ US 90 from its intersection with LA
18 182 west to its intersection with LA 182 in St. Mary Parish.

19 (c) LA 182 from ~~Baldwin to Calumet~~ its intersection with US 90 west to its
20 intersection with LA 31, including its routing through Franklin, Baldwin, Jeanerette,
21 and New Iberia in St. Mary and Iberia parishes.

22 (d) ~~LA 90 to Calumet to LA 182 - Patterson, Berwick~~ 3156 in New Iberia in
23 Iberia Parish.

1 (e) ~~LA 90/182 from Patterson to Berwick at LA 182, from Berwick to~~
2 ~~Morgan City~~ 31 from its intersection with LA 182 north to LA 347, including its
3 routing through New Iberia, St. Martinville, Parks, Breaux Bridge, Cecilia, and
4 Arnaudville in Iberia, St. Martin, and St. Landry parishes.

5 (f) ~~LA 318~~ 347 from its intersection with LA 182 to ~~LA 83 to LA 319 to~~
6 ~~Cypremort Point~~ 31 in Arnaudville southeast to its intersection with LA 328 in
7 Breaux Bridge, including its routing through Cecilia in St. Martin and St. Landry
8 parishes.

9 (g) ~~LA 317~~ 328 from its intersection with LA 182 to ~~Burns Point~~ 347 in
10 Cecilia south to its intersection with LA 347 in Breaux Bridge in St. Martin Parish.

11 (h) ~~Connect LA 70 with its intersection with US 90 to Stephenville~~ LA 355
12 from its intersection with LA 31 east to its intersection with LA 347 in Cecilia in St.
13 Martin Parish.

14 (i) ~~Connect LA 90 from Morgan City to the Terrebonne Parish Line~~ LA 336-
15 1 from its intersection with LA 31 east to its intersection with LA 328 in Breaux
16 Bridge in St. Martin Parish.

17 (j) LA 352 from its intersection with LA 347 east and south to its
18 intersection with LA 96, including its routing through Henderson in St. Martin
19 Parish.

20 (k) LA 96 from its intersection with LA 352 south and west to its
21 intersection with LA 31 in St. Martinville in St. Martin Parish.

22 (l) LA 86 from its intersection with LA 31 east and south to its intersection
23 with LA 182 in New Iberia, including its routing through Loreauville in St. Mary and
24 Iberia parishes.

25 (m) LA 87 from its intersection with LA 86 in New Iberia east and south to
26 its intersection with LA 324 in St. Mary and Iberia parishes.

27 (n) LA 324 from its intersection with LA 87 west to its intersection with LA
28 326 in St. Mary Parish.

29 (o) LA 326 from its intersection with LA 324 south to its intersection with
30 LA 182 in Baldwin in St. Mary Parish.

1 (p) LA 670 from its intersection with LA 87 south to its intersection with LA
2 182 in St. Mary Parish.

3 (q) LA 671 from its intersection with LA 87 south to its intersection with LA
4 182 in Iberia Parish.

5 * * *

6 (65) Cajun Corridor Byway: all portions in Vermilion and Iberia parishes,
7 LA 14 from its intersection with LA 91 in Gueydan east in Vermilion Parish through
8 Kaplan, Abbeville, Erath, and to its crossing of the Delcambre Canal on the east
9 municipal boundary of Delcambre located in Iberia Parish.

10 Section 2. R.S. 56:1948.5(20), (48), (51), and (54) are hereby repealed in their
11 entirety.

SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE

GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF LOUISIANA

APPROVED: _____